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Sarasota Bay Club
TO: SBC Resid(. t
FROM: Gail Chase
DATE: September §, 2021
RE: COVID-19 Booster Clinic Appointment Times

COVID-19 BOOSTER CLINIC
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2021, FROM 11:00 A.M. TO 2:00 P.M.
RINGLING ROOM

This memo is to remind you of the Booster Vaccination Clinic scheduled for Wednesday,
September 15 from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. in the Ringling Room.

This clinic is for the COVID-19 Booster shot only.

Please remember the following:

VERY IMPORTANT

e Bring your COVID-19 Vaccination Card with you.

e Wear clothing that leaves your arm readily available to receive the shot.

e 15 Minute Observation Period: After the shot, you will go to the Bay Club Lounge for an
observation period to insure there is no adverse reaction to the shot.

e Before you leave the Ringling Room Management will be scanning your Booster Shot Record
for our files at the Bay Club.

Appointment times for the Booster shots will be in alphabetical order as listed below:

11:00 A.M. to 11:45 A.M. Last Names A through E
11:50 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. Last Names F through K
12:30 P.M. to 1:10 P.M. Last Names L through O
1:15 P.M. to 1:45 P.M. Last Names P through Z

REMINDER: Flu, pneumonia, and shingles vaccinations will be done on Thursday, September
30™. There will be a memo to advise you of the detail as the date gets closer.
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